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I am truly blessed!

From: Brian

To: <thevoicel017Iwbwb.org>

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2003 8:07 AM
Subject: Books Received

Bro. Wilson,

I have received the package of the Spoken
Word books and Book 1 of the Supernatural
series.

Thank you so much. | really appreciate your
generosity and all that you have done, not
forgetting the others who also help with their
contributions etc. |1 am truly blessed.

God bless you and the ministry of Living Word
Broadcast under your care.
Praise God!

In Him,
Brian

QUESTION: Can you tell me the difference

between the office of Prophet as William
Branham portrayed, the office of prophet in
the 5 fold ministry to the church (Ephesians
4:11) and also the 'gift of prophecy'. |
understand they are all different. A person
might have the 'gift of prophecy' but is not a
prophet? The Bible also mentions prophetess.

ANSWER: ACTS 11:27-28 And in these
days came prophets from Jerusalem unto
Antioch. And there stood up one of them
named Agabus, and signified by the Spirit that
there should be great dearth throughout all the
world: which came to pass in the days of
Claudius Caesar.

ACTS 13:1-2 Now there were in the church
that was at Antioch certain prophets and
teachers; as Barnabas, and Simeon that was
called Niger, and Lucius of Cyrene,
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and Manaen, which had been brought up
with Herod the tetrarch, and Saul. As they
ministered to the Lord, and fasted, the Holy
Ghost said, Separate me Barnabas and Saul
for the work whereunto I have called them.
ACTS 15:32 And Judas and Silas, being
prophets also themselves, exhorted the
brethren with many words, and confirmed
them. But these were not major Word
prophets like Paul.

[Expectations, Cleveland, OH, Thursday,
50-0810, L-11] And he might--and here
might be one tonight with the prayer of
faith, that would pray a prayer of faith that
would heal someone. That gift of healing
might be on them tonight. It might be upon
this lady here tomorrow night, and upon this
man over here the next night.

(Continued on page 2)
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Featured Questions and Answers (contd.)

(Continued from page 1

It might come back to her. It's in the church--
the body. Now, those are the nine spiritual
gifts that's in the body now. They work
through the body. But then there is gifts and
callings without repentance. That's an a
vindicated prophet sent from God, from...
You don't receive that. That's a gift sent from
God, that's born in your birth, come down
through, and been set you down through. And
that.. A prophet, not a gift of
prophecy... Who ever stood to judge Isaiah,
to see whether his prophecy was right or not?
They knowed from his time through that he
was a prophet. Who stood to say to Jeremiah,
when God told him He made him a prophet
before he was born from his mother's womb.
And all those who lived right, they knowed
he was a prophet. But this Spirit of prophecy
that's in the church now. He said, "If one
prophesies, let two or three judge. See? See if
it's a wrong spirit got into the church. See,
this is the--the day, the order. So the teachers
will get those things, later on. But what |
mean, if they haven't already got into that...

[Demonology: Religious Realm,
Connersville, Indiana, Tuesday, 53-0609A,
L-69]

Now, here's where the Latter Day Rain... If
there's any of you here, forgive me if I'm
saying anything against you. | wouldn't say
no more against you than | would the
Assemblies or any, and the Baptists or
anybody else. It's truth is what's truth. Where
you got off, was this, you're making prophets
out of them men and things that's not
prophets. Prophets are not laid on the hands
and sent out; prophets are borned. See? In the
Bible there's a gift of prophecy. There's
where your mistake was between the gift of
prophecy and a prophet. The gift... "God, in
sundry times and divers manners spoke to the
fathers through the prophets, in this last days
through His Son Christ Jesus." And the Body
of Christ has nine spiritual gifts operating in
it. And it might be on this woman tonight,
prophecy, may never be the rest of her life. It
may be on this woman the next night, may be
on this man the next time, may be on that one
back there the next time. That doesn't make
her a prophet, doesn't make no one a prophet.
It's a gift of prophecy in you.

(We appreciate the support of Bro. Donny
Reagan in providing answers to these
questions)

QUESTION:
Brother Branham taught that God created the world

in 6000 years seeing that a thousand years is as a day
to God (2 Peter 3:8). When God gave the 10
commandments (Exodus 20), we are asked to
observe the Sabbath. Even during Jesus' time, the
Sabbath was observed as the Jews still do today
(Saturday Sabbath). Are we to work for 6000 years
and rest 1000 years? Certainly not. Similar verses are
Exodus 31:15, 35:2, Lev 23:3, Luke 13:14.Most
churches teach a literal 6-day creation. Please clarify.

Exodus 20:9-10a Six days shalt thou labour, and do
all thy work: But the seventh day is the Sabbath of
the LORD thy God: in it thou shalt not do any work,

ANSWER:

[The Junction Of Time, Jeffersonville, Indiana,
Sunday, 56-0115 L-5]

And | believe that the church is now standing on the
threshold of the greatest vindication of omnipotence
that the world has ever known. There has been in my
searching of the Scripture for quite awhile, | have
found seven great junctions in God's Word. And
seven is God's complete number. We... He--He
completes in seven. He worked six days and the
seventh rested. The world exists in its reign over the
earth here, the church labors for six thousand years,
the seventh is the millennium. And all these
mathematics and--of the Bible are perfect. And God
always is on time. Sometimes that we are a little bit
late or a little--thinking a little different, but that's
always done for a purpose. But God is always on
time with His message.

[The Ten Virgins and Forty Four Thousand Jews,
Jeffersonville, Indiana, Sunday, 60-1211M L-161]
"Six days He labored, and the seventh He resteth,"
that's complete (See?), seven. Six days He's labored
in the world. First two thousand years it was
destroyed by water; second two thousand years,
Christ come; and this is the third two thousand now.
At the end of every two thousand, something
happens; the world is shook back again. In the six
thousand years He built the world; six thousand years
the church labors against the world; and the seventh
thousand is that thousand years millennium reign.
Understand it now? Now, the church has seven
church ages also. God... And that's the complete
number of the church age (That's all.): seven. Seven
is God's completed number. Seven church ages,
seven thousand years of creation; everything deals in
the seven.

(Continued on page 4)

How Can I Help?

e You can support us
with your prayers
for the leadership of
the Holy Ghost.

e You can donate your
extra Message books
or Bibles for
distribution to others
who cannot afford.

e You can share your
experience in our
Testimony Book or
our Guest Book
from our website, as
often as you feel led.

e You can direct your
friends, especially
those who have not
come to believe the
Message to our
website.

e There are many
other ways you can
support this project.
Please send us email
and mail, as you feel
led.

We would like to
acknowledge all your
prayers and support for
this work.

“Therefore said he unto
them, The harvest truly is
great, but the labourers are
few: pray ye therefore the
Lord of the harvest, that he
would send forth labourers
into his harvest.” Luke 10:2

And he said unto them, Go
ye into all the world, and
preach the gospel to every
creature. He that believeth
and is baptized shall be
saved; but he that believeth
not shall be damned. And
these signs shall follow
them that believe; In my
name shall they cast out
devils; they shall speak with
new tongues; ...; they shall
lay hands on the sick, and
they shall recover.

Mark 16:16-17
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Tune-in Request Statistics for Living Word Broadcast
This report was generated on March 25, 2003 23:30

MOTth lCtests  eorease
March-02 1 100.00%
April-02 46 4500.00%
May-02 1,353 2841.30%
June-02 997 -26.31%
July-02 1,298 30.19%
August-02 2,557 97.00%
September-02 (3,816 49.24%
October-02 5,980 56.71%
November-02 6,791 13.56%
December-02 9,697 42.79%
January-03 10,166 4.84%
February-03 10,388 2.18%
March-03 12,539 6.17%

Monthly average: 4,932 requests handled

Tune-in Requests -

General Summary

Artist: William Marrion Branham

Host name

[Living Word Broadcast]

Time of first request

Mar 17, 2002 09:25

Time of last request

Mar 31, 2003 23:55

Successful server requests

66,031 Requests

Distinct files requested

390 distinct messages played

Distinct hosts (listeners) served

10,427 listeners

Distinct Countries (domains)

92 Listener Countries

Total data transferred (MP3)

588.908 GB (29,445 messages)

Most active year

2003 (33,600 or 50.88%)

Most active month for the
period

March 2003 (13,061 or 19.78%)

Most active day of the week

Sunday (11,251 or 17.04%)

Most active hour of the day

13:00 - 13:59 (3,354 or 5.07%)

Most active stream requested

Greater Than Solomon Is Here

Website Usage Statistics - Summary by Month
Generated 31-Mar-2003 12:01 Central Standard Time
Month | Daily Average | Monthly Totals
BN DEIES] | Pages | Visits |Sites [JIREYESH Visits | Pages [NEIESH EENN
Mar 2003 | 13176| 5157| 3072 217 2993 2306232 6750 95251| 159881 408465
IFeb 2003 | 12759| 4696 3183| 170| 2358| 2243373 4769| 89135 131508| 357270
Jan 2003 | 10040 4051| 947| 126 2382| 1137459 3916 29375 125597| 311252
Dec 2002 | 10248| 4146| 937| 124 2157| 1054558| 3855 29067 128526 317703
INov2002 | 8503| 3729| 870 122| 1943| 929864 3677| 26102 111895 255117
|Oct2002 | 5636 2961| 947| 114 1992 847787| 3544| 29357 91815 174730
ISep2002 | 2586 1337| 492 88| 1823 470646 2663 14768 40118 77607
l/Aug2002 | 2951| 1389 397 82| 1832 103495 2558| 12327| 43085 91497
Jul2002 | 2617| 1138 425 59| 1476 0| 1831 13182 35279 81157
Jun2002 | 2003| 725 365 44| 1022 0| 1320/ 10976 21759 60110
May 2002 | 1098| 377| 135 29| 577 0 889 4063 11339 32945
\Apr2002 | 38| 18| 7| 2 1 0| 4| 15| 36| 76
Totals | 9093414 35772| 353603 900802 2167853

e Hits: 408,465 (14.33% increase over Feb. 2003)
- an indication of how long/how often people
visit the website

e Visits: 6,750 (41.54% increase over Feb. 2003

e Files downloaded: 159,881 (21.58% increase over
Feb. 2003) - no of pages downloaded

e  Countries/domains recorded: 66
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P. O. Box 4951
Naperville, IL, 60567 USA
Fax: 630-428-4673

Email: thevoice107@Iwbwb.org

Listen to William Branham 24/7 at

www.livingwordbroadcast.org

Excerpts from Our Guest Book & Testimony Book

= March 21, 2003 - 07:35 AM Pops Badhan from United
Kingdom “This site is perfect. The sermons have really inspired
my walk with Jesus. What we need is more men like William
Branham with the gift. Keep up the good work! - Pops

= January 12, 2003 - 11:43 AM, JAIN MATHEW from
Kuwait “PRAISE THE LORD DEAR IN JESUS, PLEASE
SEND MORE DETAILS WITH LOVE & PRAYERS - JAIN
MATHEW”

=> October 07, 2002 - 08:32 AM, Cherian Joshua from
Canada. “The broadcasting of the prophet message has been
great blessing especially when I'm at work. | could listen to the
voice of God, which our Lord Himself spoke through Mal.4 to
this bride. Truly, this message is for the bride’s perfection and |
know His voice will go every crack and corner of the world to
call out His chosen ones. May the Lord bless you and greatly
rewards you for all the effort and labor you are doing for the
body of the bride of Christ.

Your Brother in Christ. - Joshua Cherian.

=>» February 23, 2003 - 01:14 PM Eveliina from Finland

God bless you believers worldwide. Nice to know Finland still
have believers at this dark hour. Keep praying and hoping. “Till
we meet brothers and sisters. - Eve.

= October 13, 2002 - 06:25 PM Mary Wells from United
States We live about 40 miles west of Chicago Il. My husband
Harold felt led of the Lord to travel 6 hours by car to the
Branham Tabernacle at Jeffersonville, not knowing whether or
not Bro Branham would even be in town ministering at the
church. To his delight, Bro Branham spoke the "Message Of
Grace", not only did my husband obtain a clearer understanding
of the evidence of the Holy Ghost, but also he was supernaturally
called out by Bro. Branham's prophetic gift. Bro Branham, by the
spirit of God, told him his name, the ailment that he suffered
from and encouraged him to believe God for his healing. Harold
felt so inspired by the message that he tried to share this new
found "Grace" with the church he was currently attending. They
were closed to new light and revelation of the living word of
God, and they expelled our family from the church. We moved
forward believing the word of God, and not denominational ideas
of men. Truly, it was "The Message Of Grace" for us. - Mary

Featured Questions and Answers

(Continued from Page 2)
[Revelation Chapter Four-2, Jeffersonville, Indiana, Sunday,
61-0101 L-305]
That's the reason (You see?), we got these six days that the
world has labored in, and we're way up close to this seventh
day now. The first two-thousand years God destroyed the
water--the world with water. Second two-thousand years,
Christ come. This is 1961, right at the door, just a little time.
And look, Jesus said, "Now, it won't run all the way out," He
said, "™cause I'll have to cut the work short. If I don't, the
atomic bomb will destroy all flesh. (You see?) For the elect's
sake | will cut the work short in righteousness, cut it off part of
the time." See, then the thousand-years' millennium, the great
day. While the church has labored against sin for six thousand
years, and the seventh thousand is the millennium. Like God
made six thousand years to build the world, and the seventh
thousand He rested from all of His works. And the church
labors against sin for six thousand years, and the seventh
thousand the church rests.

(We appreciate the support of Brother Donny Reagan in
providing answers to these questions)

A Special Thanks To...

e All individuals who support this project daily with their
resources — prayers, time, donations, effort,
encouragement, and advice;

e The Believers and the Pastors of
e Bread of Life Tabernacle, Sandwich, IL, USA
e Grace Tabernacle, Zion, IL USA

e  Open Bible Fellowship of Living Word
Believers, Sellersburg, Indiana, USA

e End Time Message Tabernacle, Edmonton,
Alberta, Canada

e Tucson Tabernacle, Tucson, USA.

May God richly bless you, and supply your every
need!

This project is built upon the vision, handiwork and dedication
of many believers, some have passed on, but we are determined
to continue the "march with our feet shod with the preparation
of the Gospel of peace.”

We want to acknowledge all your hard work and support in
helping us build on your work.

This website is dedicated all those who believe in the appearing of the Lord Jesus Christ; to you we owe credit for the materials
used herein.

“So then neither is he that planteth any thing, neither he that watereth; but God that giveth the increase.” (I Corinthians 3:7)




